CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’s CLARIFICATION NOTE no. 1
Publication ref.: EUAM-24-41
Security Guards Services for EUAM Ukraine

QUESTION:

Could you please confirm:

Licensing Requirements: Are there any mandatory licenses or certifications that security
service providers must hold to be eligible to participate in this tender? If so, could you
provide details on the required license that would be necessary?

1.1

ANSWER:

In reference to security related licenses:

The services are planned to be provided by the contractor in the territory of Ukraine and
diplomatic status will not cover the Contractor itself. EUAM as Contracting authority does
not have any requirement on security-related licensing beyond requirements for licensing
of private security providers under the Ukrainian legislation — including static guards,
mobile patrols and eventual use of close protection services or armed guards. However, it
is not for the contracting authority to advise on Ukrainian legislation. Candidates are
invited to familiarise themselves with the relevant provisions in the Ukrainian legislation
which are publicly available.

QUESTION:

Could you please confirm:

Business Registration Requirements: Are there any specific business registration
requirements that must be fulfilled by the participating entities? For instance, must the
security service providers be registered in Ukraine or within the EU, or are there any
particular registration criteria that must be met?

2.1

ANSWER:

The Contractor will operate in Ukraine and will not have diplomatic status. EUAM Ukraine
as Contracting authority does not have any requirements on business registration going
beyond the requirements defined in items 4 and 5 of the “Additional information about the
Contract Notice™ and beyond the requirements for business registration of private security
providers under the Ukrainian legislation. However, it is not for the contracting authority
to advise on Ukrainian legislation. Candidates are invited to familiarise themselves with
the relevant provisions in the Ukrainian legislation which are publicly available.

The present Clarification Note No. 1 forms an integral part of the Contract Notice and Additional
information about the Contract Notice and is obligatory for taking into consideration by the
candidates.






